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Malave, Erin

From: Jose Ramon Barredo juniversalrb@belisouth.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 16, 2010 4:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Addresses

Please Change Addresses for the Following Carporations:

Universal investment Seekers, EC *FEl # 2607234 63 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral

Gables FL 33134 ,

Universal Parts Invéstment Group, LL! - FEI # 263725494 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral

Gables FL 33134

Esco Investment Group, LE! : I!Ei # 263606824 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral Gables FL

33134

Coriat Investment Group, LLC : FEI # 270754755 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral Gables FL
33134

Quantum Investment Group, LLC : FEI # 262694747 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral Gables
FL33134 '

Chimenti Investment, E ! FEI # 270950032 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral Gables FL

33134

Universal Real Estate UIVISiOﬂ, Inc: FEI # 205723070 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral

Gables FL 33134

Universal Financial Services, LLC : FEI # 201006213 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414, Coral Gables
FL33134 %O

_ _ oY buoo@lﬁ(g , ,
Universal Protection & Financial Services, [LC "FEI # 200934353 New Address: 255 Alhambra Circle Suite # 414,
Coral Gables FL 33134

Jose Ramon Barredo

Universal Investment Seekers LLC

Universal REal Estate Division LLC

Universal Financial Services LLC

255 Alhambra Circle Unit # 414

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Phone: 305 665 6668

Fax 305 443 3974

Direct Phone from Caracas, Venezuela: 0212 720 1663

Cell Emir: 305 335 5522

Cell Jose Ramon: 305 298 8527

Emails: carmen8852@bellsouth.net
universalrb@bellsouth.net .



